
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 09/06/2017 
 

ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
Date:  September 6, 2017 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Jason Walters, Buyer 

State Treasurer’s Office  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number NST082017 Z1 to be opened 

October 20, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. central time 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the Nebraska State Treasurer or State Purchasing Bureau 
website for all addenda or amendments. 
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1.   Who is the current 
provider of the ATMs? 

Security First Bank 

2.   What is the current fee for 
another financial 
institution? 

Please clarify what you 
are asking in this question. 
We do not have 
knowledge of what fees 
other financial institutions 
charge their customers 
when using the ATMs. 

3.   What is the 
commission/rent 
currently paid for the 
existing ATM vendor 
relationship? 

There is no rent or 
commission paid to the 
ATM vendor by the State. 

4.   What is the daily traffic at 
the location? 

Please see section V.C.2 
Project Description and 
Scope of Work. This will 
give the location and 
approximate employee or 
building occupancy. 

5.   What is the current 
minimum monthly fee per 
terminal? 

There is not a minimum 
monthly fee per terminal. 

6.   What is the current 
transactions fees for each 
location? 

Please clarify what fees 
you are asking about in 
this question. 
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7. Section V. 
D.2. Business 
Requirements 

27 In the Business 
Requirements, State 
Statute 73-2387(2) is 
reference, but that 
Statute does not 
reference that the bidder 
should be a Financial 
Institution, is this Statute 
correct? 

The correct Neb. Rev. 
Stat § 77-2387(2). 
 
Section V., D.2. Business 
Requirements is 
amended and superseded 
with the following: 
 
The primary bidder must 
be a Financial Institution 
or owned by a Financial 
Institution pursuant to 
Neb. Rev. Stat § 77-
2387(2). 
 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request 
for Proposal.

 


